



Minutes

Sutherland Traffic and Traffic Safety Committee Meeting

Friday, 1 February 2019

8.38am

Committee Rooms 203 and 204,
Level 2, Administration Building,
4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland

SUTHERLANDSHIRE

PRESENT: Councillor Tom Croucher (Chairperson) together with Councillor Greg McLean (Deputy Chairperson), Sergeant Scott Robinson (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Senior Constable Rachel King (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Michael Cutrupi (representing St George Cabs), Tanmila Samin Islam (representing Roads & Maritime Services), Christian McLaughlan (representing Eleni Petinos MP), Tony Blain (representing Lee Evans MP), Mike Schrafft (representing Mark Speakman MP)

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Team Leader Traffic & Transport Services (Greg Holding) and Governance Officer (Bernadette Feltham).

APOLOGY

Nil

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest declared.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Croucher / Sergeant Scott Robinson)

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Sutherland Traffic and Traffic Safety Committee held on Friday 07 December 2018 be confirmed as a correct record.

The Team Leader Traffic & Transport Services advised that the Police have since provided additional information regarding Item STR152-18, namely that the 2019 Gear Up Girl Cycle Event is not considered a Vehicle Race for the purposes of Section 115 of Road Transport Act 2013.

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Croucher / Sergeant Scott Robinson)

That the Sutherland Traffic & Traffic Safety Committee endorses the proposed traffic control measures to hold the Gear Up Girl 2019 cycling event on from 7:45am to 2pm on Sunday 10 March 2019, subject the conditions listed in the report.

All Report Recommendations were voted unanimously by the Sutherland Traffic and Traffic Safety Committee.

STR001-19 **Eton Street, Sutherland - Motorcycle Parking**
File Number: 2018/269462

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. The first median parking space in Eton Street, south of Flora Street, Sutherland be converted from '1P 8.30AM-6PM MON-FRI 8.30AM-12.30PM SAT' to '2P MOTOR BIKES ONLY', in accordance with Plan 'A' attached to the report; and
2. Council's Public Safety & Lifeguards Unit be advised of Council's decision for enforcement purposes.

STR002-19 **Flora Street, Sutherland - Canine Court Companion Program Parking**
File Number: 2019/330295

RECOMMENDATION: BLANK

THAT:

1. 6 metres of the existing '1P 8.30AM-6PM MON-FRI 8.30AM-12.30PM SAT' on the northern side of Flora Street, between Belmont Street and Glencoe Street, Sutherland be converted to 'NO PARKING 9AM-11AM MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDERS EXCEPTED AREA XX, 1P 11AM-6PM MON-FRI', in accordance with *PLAN A* attached to the report; and
2. The Public Safety & Lifeguards Unit be advised of Council's decision for enforcement purposes.

STR003-19 **Cooriengah Heights Road, Engadine - Speed Cushions**
File Number: 2019/330295

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. Two speed cushions and associated warning signs be installed in Cooriengah Heights Road, Engadine, in accordance with Plan 'A' attached to the report.
2. Council include the above works in the 2018/2019 Traffic and Transport Works Program.
3. Nearby residents and people who have corresponded on the subject, be advised of the works.

STR004-19 **310 New Illawarra Road, Barden Ridge - Signage and Linemarking Plan**
File Number: 2018/304659

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. The Signage and Linemarking Plans for 310 New Illawarra Road, Barden Ridge, be approved, in accordance with Appendix A, Appendix B and Appendix C attached to the report.
2. The Major Development Assessment Unit be advised of the outcome.

STR005-19 **Central Avenue, Como - Raised Threshold**
File Number: 2019/330295

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. The matter of installing a raised threshold and other treatments to provide a low-speed environment suitable for a '10 km/h Shared Zone' be deferred, in order for Council staff to discuss the proposed treatments further with RMS and consult with the community.

STR006-19 **Hobart Place, Illawong - Extension of No Parking Zone**
File Number: 2019/330295

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. The matter of extending the existing NO PARKING zone in Hobart Place, Illawong be deferred to enable consultation with residents.
2. Council write to TransDev regarding speed of buses travelling along Hobart Place, Illawong.
3. Council request Coles investigate extending the existing vehicle barrier located along the boundary between 273 Fowler Road (Coles) and 273-273A Fowler Road (units), Illawong.

4. Council staff investigate any other appropriate action.

STR007-19 Minor Signposting and Linemarking - February 2019
File Number: 2019/296727

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

1. The signage and line marking measures listed in Table 1 in the report be approved, in accordance with Plans E1-5, C1-5 & W1-3 attached to the report; subject to Plan E5 being amended from 2P to 4P as per the recommendation.
2. The Public Safety & Lifeguards Unit be advised of Council's decision for enforcement purposes.

General Business

- Mr Michael Cutrupi requested an update regarding a previous request to install 'NO RIGHT TURN BUSES & TAXIS EXCEPTED' in Hay Avenue at Kingsway, Caringbah. Ms Tanmila Samin Islam advised that Roads & Maritime Services are continuing investigations at this location.
- Councillor Greg McLean advised that a request has been received from Councillor Forshaw on behalf of Bundeena residents to address parking issues. Councillor McLean requested a site meeting be held during summer, with Ward Councillors, interested Sutherland Traffic Committee members To occur as soon as possible.
- Mr Tony Blain requested an update regarding a previous request to obtain suburb of registration data for vehicles parked in the Rawson Avenue and Sutherland Leisure Centre area. Mr Greg Holding advised that data can be collected, now that school has returned.
- Senior Constable Rachel King requested details regarding the bike lanes in Captain Cook Drive, between Gannons Road and Trinity Street, Woollooware. Mr Greg Holding confirmed that bike lanes and associated signage is under the care and control of Council, with Local Traffic Committee advice required for changes to controls, and that further advice will be provided directly to Police.
- Senior Constable Rachel King advised that Police had received positive feedback regarding the recent traffic control in Cronulla on Australia Day 2019. Mr Greg Holding advised that he will pass on the feedback to responsible parties.

The Meeting closed at 10:07am.